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ear Bob:

We have been discossing foy several weeks my offer to assist the
company, in any way that vou and the Board desired. Throughout
thase discussions, you have told me and David Boies that you
believed that my assistance was important to the company. The
only concern that yeu have expressed to me is fhe fear that if §
were {o become an advisor (o the company that I would
“gyvershadow” vou. | respectfully suggest to you, and to the
Board, that the continuing refusal to work together to save this
great company is far more impertant than any concern over
personal positions or perceptions. & am, of course, rnstrated that
the agreement in principle we yeached to settle our differences has
pow heen taken off the table by the company’s counsel. However,
whether or mot we seftle ouy differences, I remain ready to work
with you to do everything possible.

in a little over a vear, L, and other sharcholders, have waiched the
company that | beiped build over 35 years info the largest and
maost suecessful insurapce company in history and ome ef the
stromgest and one of the most profitable financial companies in the
world Jose over 90% of its value. Despite repeated assurances
from management and the company that evervthing was under
comtrel, it is now clear that nothing was under control Over the
last two weeks as the threats to the company inereased, I have
mwade repeated requests 1o meet with you and to meet with the
Roard to offer my snggestions and help. Those requests have heen
ignored, [ was told last Friday that I could meef with the
company’s investment banker, bnt despite our expressed
willingness to meet any time, any where, even that meeting has not
yet been scheduled.
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I do net know whether 6r not it is now too late ic save AlG
However, we owe it io AlG?s sharehelders, ereditors and our
country to try. 1 remain ready to offer any assistanece that § can
and to meet with you and the Roard at any time. I ask nothing
from you or the Board except the oppeortunity io help.

Yince you hecame Chairman of AIG, vou and the Board have
presided over the virtual destruction of shareholder value hailh wp
over 33 years. It is not my intention to try to point fingers or he
critical. My only point is that under the cireumstances, J am traly
bewildered at the unwillingness of you and the Board fo accept my
Belp.

Sincerely,

MRG/mb

eer ALG Board of Directors



